
From: Olya Valaire [mailto:olya@masterplumbers.com.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2016 3:33 PM 
To: Chambers - Watson SDP 

Subject: Conference 14th April - AM2014/280– The Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2010 

 

Dear Senior Deputy President Watson,  

 

Re. 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards: AM2014/280– The Plumbing and Fire 

Sprinklers Award 2010 

 

The MPA (NSW) refers to the Statement dated 1
st
 April 2016 for the Group 4C awards for 

the 4 yearly Review of Modern Awards.  In the Statement you scheduled a Conciliation 

Conferences on 14
th

 April 2016.  

 

MPA (NSW) respectfully asks the Commission to note that during this Conciliation 

Conferences we will be represented by Richard Krajewski from the Fire Protection 

Association Australia. 

 
Kind Regards 

 
Olya Valaire 

 

IR Advocate & Workplace Safety Manager 
 
Master Plumbers Association of NSW (MPA) 
 
Street Address: 2 Percy Street, AUBURN NSW 2144  
Postal Address: PO Box 42 Lidcombe NSW 1825  
Tel: (02) 8789 7000  Fax: (02) 9749 7881  
Email: olya@masterplumbers.com.au 

Web: www.masterplumbers.com.au 
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